RFP No. 071I9200262

Addendum #06

Bidder Questions and Answers (Set 2C)

MDNR Retail Sales System (RSS)

Note:  
Questions and Answers Set 1 (001-186) were posted in Addendum #2, on 7/30/2009.

Questions and Answers Set 2A (314-317) were posted in Addendum #4, on 8/10/2009.

Question and Answer Set 2B (318) was posted in Addendum #5, on 8/13/2009.

Bidders are reminded to make a reasonable attempt to avoid re-asking same questions.

	
	RFP Reference
	Vendor Question
	SOM Response

	187
	Exhibit C Req#620. support the creation of mailing files
	Please provide us a sample mailing list file with the details of the file contents.
	· The mailing file is delimited.  
· Content of the file includes Transaction Date and Time, Name, Customer ID, DOB, Address, License Type, License Year, License Name, License Price, etc.
· A sample of the current system file is part of the documentation available for review.

	188
	Exhibit C Req#621. creation of bulletins that are “sent” to Agents.
	Please clarify what do you mean by “Creation of Bulletins”. How will they be sent to the Agents?

Please also provide a sample bulletins.
	A bulletin is a memo to Agents sent through the system, that can be printed and which RSS will store so Agents may retrieve when desired. 

It is just text, so no sample is provided.

	189
	Exhibit C Req#628.

support EFT processing
	Does the current system support EFT processing? 

If yes, is there any external interface component used? Please provide details.
	Yes

RSS automatically creates file that is sent through FTP.

	190
	Exhibit C Req#630

"out of cycle" EFT
	Please explain "out of cycle" EFT.
	FTP is run weekly.  Out of cycle means other runs.  Each fiscal year, ending 9/30 an out of cycle FTP is run to cover remaining days of the ending year.

	191
	Exhibit C Req#632

outstanding A/R records must be EFT'd
	Is this a batch process to process EFT for all A/R at the end of the day?
	It is a batch process on a standard weekly schedule.

	192
	Exhibit C Req#634

exception based processing through E-Check and manual check
	How is this exception handled? Manually by the DNR Staff? Is this a manual process where the Staff would manually process these e-checks and enter the amount in the system?
	An exception, requiring the ability of RSS to accept an E-check or manual check, would occur, for example, if an Agent is terminated and still has an outstanding balance.  

	193
	Exhibit C Req#649

MAIN and URI
	Please provide interface mechanism/method and the details of MAIN interface through URI.
	Treasury sends through FTP and RSS takes the file and processes.

	194
	Exhibit C Req#651

provide an on-line (and report option) notification of who, when and how much.
	Please clarify on-line notification, Is it an email or popup to DNR staff, etc.,
	It is up to the Contractor to recommend the method to notify RSS when an EFT fails.

	195
	Exhibit C Req#657

record a financial transaction in the period in which it occurs (For example, a void in October that reverses a September transaction is posted in October.)
	Do we need to send the data/information to dependent interface systems? If yes, do they allow the old dated transactions?
	No, it is all part of RSS.

	196
	Exhibit C Req#684

track equipment and supplies kept at a Vendor site.
	Please confirm whether the “Vendor” here means the one who supply all the equipment required at the terminal. If not, please clarify.
	The Contractor shall be responsible for equipment and supplies.

	197
	General
	As there are lot of business rules in functionality of the business process.  Is State considered in implanting any rules engine? If so, please provide the names of the products.
	The Contractor shall recommend their solution to whether or not have a rules engine.

	198
	Exhibit C

Req#481, 482, 485, 528, 531
	Is printing stickers, labels and barcodes functionality exists in current system?  Please clarify how this is being handled in current system? 
	Yes

RSS POS has code that dictates format and source of data.

	199
	Exhibit C

Req#568
	Please confirm that the current customer data has all the information like their email id’s, zip codes, region etc to implement the distributing of email functionality
	Email address is optional and any email functionality applies only to Customers who provide an email address.

	200
	Sec 1.101 IN SCOPE

Pg#13
	RFP states that “Reserve bank of hours for future enhancements, and/or legislative mandated enhancements” Please clarify if State wants vendor to reserve hours and provide the estimation including the same. 
	The Contractor shall complete Exhibit E, Page 178 that costs out hours for future enhancements.

	201
	Sec 1.102 Out of Scope; Pg#14
	Please confirm the maintenance & support of new application is not part of fixed price estimate and will be handled as Time & Expense manner after the deployment
	Maintenance and Support is fixed price.

	202
	External Interfaces
	Please provide external interface mechanism/method for the following interfaces with the technical details of these interfaces:

From External Systems:

· LED application batch interfaces for customer revocations based upon DNR violations, FOC decisions, IVCS

· Hunter Safety DB with updated information on Hunter Safety Certificate holders

To External Systems:

· SOS Database

· Information to DHS for FOC activity

· Postal Soft for address data cleansing

· CEPAS Web Services for Credit Cards

· Interface to MAIN through URI for EFT
	The Contractor shall recommend handling for the future RSS.  The current methods are shown below:

LED Batch: LED creates file placed in a directory that RSS has access to.

Hunter Safety: None at present

SOS: RSS creates a file that is placed in a directory that SOS has access to.

Info to DHS: RSS creates a file that is placed in a directory that DHS has access to.

Postal Soft: This is on Contractors server and used as needed.

CEPAS: E-license sends transaction to CEPAS

Interface to MAIN: Not at present



	203
	Phase VI – Implementation

Pg#30
	RFP states that “The new RSS will be run in the production environment for 9 months to verify that RSS performs in accordance with the specifications of the design and development documents.”  Please clarify if State is anticipating Vendors to provide fixed price estimate including the 9 months after the implementation.  
	Yes.

	204
	Training

Pg#31
	State asked for DVD oriented training support.  Will this be like a demo of the new application in flash or similar software?  Please clarify
	The DVD shall demo the new application.  The Contractor shall recommend the tool consistent with any SOM standards.

	205
	Exhibit C

Req#1 thru 7

Pg: 114
	Please confirm the requirements from 1 to 7 related to data migration.
	Requirement C1-C7 refers to data conversion.

	206
	Exhibit C

Req#67

Pg: 120
	Requirement states that “The system shall provide an enhanced "Help" capability to know how to validate the correct evidence was provided.”  Please provide details or examples of enhanced “Help” capability.


	Help would show the image of document(s) that an individual would show and what info to look for on the document(s) to ensure, per C-67, the military status of a Customer.

	207
	Exhibit C

Req#99

Pg: 122
	Requirement states “The Contractor shall verify each Outlet has at least one Terminal”.  Please confirm that the vendor needs to ensure that each outlet has at least one Terminal in database records and not responsible for any physical outlet or terminal
	Yes, the Contractor shall ensure each Outlet has at least 1 Terminal in the database.

C-99 relates to conversion.  Not sure what is meant by “not responsible for any physical outlet or terminal.”

	208
	Exhibit C Req#579 & #581 – Standard/Ad-hoc reports to be downloaded
	Can you give us the download file format such as PDF, CSV, etc?
	The Contractor shall support downloads to CSV, PDF, Excel and Word.

	209
	Exhibit Req#580 – Query Tool – Generate adhoc reports
	How customizable this Query Tool should be? Should it allow access to the database tables directly or should provide abstraction layer to provide data across database tables?
	 The tool is something a non-technical resource can learn and use to generate reports.

Reporting is against a replicated database.

	210
	Exhibit Req#590 – support on line inquiry into the ticket database.
	Is this exposed to Internet to allow customers to check the status of the ticket? 
	No, this requirement is to permit RSS Support Staff to inquire into tickets.

	211
	Exhibit Req#591 – identify Agents not connected to the system and report time period
	Is this based on when was the last time they logged on? Or need to track the status of the Agents whether online/offline, if on line how long?
	Yes, track online/offline.  

	212
	Exhibit Req#591 –provide standard reports and  inquiries including:
	Is this same as #578. If no, please provide list of standard reports. Please let us know whether the system should allow downloading the reports in a specific file format.
	C-591 is not about reports.  C-578 states State personnel can only run reports within their access rights.  See answer to Question 72 regarding request for list of standard reports.  See answer to Question 208 regarding formats of downloaded reports.

	213
	Exhibit Req#591 –provide standard reports and  inquiries including:
	Can you give us sample report for each report the system should provide to estimate accurately?
	Report layouts for the new RSS are defined during Phase II and designed in Phase III.

	214
	Exhibit Req#619 –provide standard reports and  inquiries including:
	Can you give us the download file format such as PDF, CSV, etc?
	See answer to Question 208

	215
	Exhibit Req#636 – 643

included in this EFT:
	Please clarify what you mean by “in this EFT”.
	“In this EFT” means the total for the week.

	216
	Exhibit Req#653

shall generate a file to distribute funds collected in the weekly EFT or by checks to the proper accounting code blocks.
	Please provide the file format.
	There is no file at present.  The Contractor shall recommend the format to support the new RSS. 

	217
	Exhibit C Req#667. Ability to generate standard reports
	Can you give us the list of standard reports?  
	See answer to Question 72 (from Round 1).

	218
	Exhibit C Req#672. (not require) equipment for Conservation Officers
	Please clarify “(not require)”. Please provide the details how the device should interact with the application. Is it web based or client application based?
	Actually states: “shall allow (not require…” which means said feature shall be provided but may not be employed.  The Contractor shall recommend if web based or client application based.  

	219
	Exhibit C

Req#1
	How many tables are related to customer data and approximate records in those tables?  This information will help us in assessing efforts to migrate the data to new database
	See answer to Question 114 (from Round 1).

	220
	Exhibit C

Req#2
	Please provide the approximate revocation history records (and tables if more than one)
	There is 1 table with 4,072 records.  The number of records will increase.

	221
	Exhibit C

Req#3
	In current system, is customer safety information available in one table or multiple tables?  Please clarify
	The current system has a field on the Customer Record to indicate if the Customer has or has not completed hunter safety.

	222
	Exhibit C

Req#7
	Please provide the number of customer dairy entry records that can be possible for each customer record?
	There is no limit

	223
	Exhibit C

Req#20
	Requirement states that “An instate individual shall “attest” to understanding use of a Sportcard is an interim identification and more permanent identification (Drivers License or State Issued ID) is required.”  Please clarify what is the expectation of “attestation” process.  

Is this like a check box on the screen and DNR will inform the individual that this is an interim identification and upon confirmation from the individual, DNR will check the box?  Please clarify how this supposed to work.
	The Contractor shall recommend a solution but a check box would be a reasonable option.

	224
	Exhibit C

Req#24
	Please clarify how to validate the out of state issued identification card.  

If there is any system which provides this information, please provide the system name.
	See answer to Question 24 (from Round 1).

	225
	Exhibit C

Req#25
	Please confirm that the expiration dates will be present on the sportcard’s issued by the DNR for resident and non-resident
	Requirement C-21 states use of expiration date is an option.  If the option is employed then the expiration date shall show on the Sportcard.

	226
	Exhibit C

Req#73
	Please clarify that direct entry from LED of any updates to Customers revocations based on DNR violations should be reflected/updated in the new system real-time.  Is our understanding correct?  
	Yes

	227
	Exhibit C

Req#73
	Follow up to above question.  If our understanding is true then who will be responsible to change LED application to update the new system with customer revocations real-time.
	The Contractor does not make changes to LED as part of the RSS proposal.

	228
	Exhibit C

Req# 124
	Can the State provide a yearly breakdown of the items? Can the State also provide the expected growth rate of these items?
	Each year there are approximately 250 items.  The number does not vary greatly, year to year.

	229
	Exhibit C Req#153
	Please clarify what these questions are for. Please provide an example item with possible questions.
	The questions direct a decision tree, most often two options.

For example, within the Elk Hunt for application draw, a questions asks “if want bull only or any elk.”  The decision determines what they are eligible for in the draw.

	230
	Exhibit C

Req# 153
	What is the maximum number of questions possible when Item is purchased?
	There is no limit.

	231
	Exhibit C

Req# 154
	What is the maximum number of variations in the questions?  In other words, the requirement states “Y/N answers can drive other actions”. Please clarify in terms maximum alternate flows possible.
	There is no limit.

	232
	Exhibit C

Req# 155
	The RFP states “Multiple choice answers may drive other actions”. Please clarify in terms of business processes and also how many processes each choices will lead to.
	This is a new feature to be finalized during Phase II.

	233
	Exhibit C

Items
	Please clarify the following for “Items” section

a. How many Items screens are present in the current System?

b. What and how many User roles access the Items Screen? 
	(a) There is 1 Item related window in the current system.

(b) There are 7 User Roles in the current system.

	234
	Exhibit C

Req# 170
	What is the maximum number of Items in an Item Group?
	There is no limit.

	235
	Exhibit C

Req# 170
	What is the maximum number of Item Options in an Item Group?
	There is no limit.

	236
	Exhibit C

Req# 170
	How many Item Groups are present in the current system?
	There are 23 Items Groups in the current system.

	237
	Exhibit C

Req# 179
	The RFP states “The Item Group shall allow for one or multiple questions.” Please clarify in terms of business processes and also how many processes each question will lead to.
	See answer to Question 229.

	238
	Exhibit C

Req# 181
	The RFP states “Multiple choice answers may drive other actions”. Please clarify in terms of business processes and also how many processes each choices will lead to.
	See answer to Questions 232.

	239
	Answer to Question 17 (from Round 1)
	Answer indicated “LD would not apply if the Agent’s ISP service is interrupted.”  The reference to Agent’s ISP implied that the Agent provides the ISP at their expense, supported by Exhibit B, Non-Functional  31, Page 109 “…Low bandwidths including dial up will exist due to availability or cost issues for some Agents/Outlets.”  Yet answer to Question 3 indicated Contractor is responsible for communication services to connect the POS to the RSS host in real-time.   Please clarify if the agent or the Contractor provides the Internet connectivity from:

a) contractor-provided POS equipment at agent location to RSS host 

b) agent-provided POS device/PC to RSS host.  
	See answer to Question 15.

	240
	Answer to Question 8 (from Round 1)
	This states that contractor shall be responsible for pricing, purchasing, or providing the hardware or software licenses for the CO device.  Page 164, # 672 that refers to “system shall allow (not require) equipment” for conservation officers.   Please clarify ‘not required’.
	See answer to Question 218.

	241
	Answer to Question 35 (from Round 1)
	Please clarify if Contractor is responsible for the hardware and stock necessary for DNR to print and mail lifetime cards.
	See answer to Question 35.  If more detail is required, ask a more specific question of what needs clarification.

	242
	Answer to Question 148 (from Round 1)
	Please define the period for which it is required to “permanently” affix Snowmobile permits and ORV licenses to a vehicle; what is the maximum validity period of such permit/license?
	Permits and Licenses are purchased each year.

	243
	Answer to Question 149 (from Round 1)
	“Yes, DNR fulfills stickers purchased via the internet.”  Will this continue as DNR responsibility in new RSS?
	Yes

	244
	Answer to Question 157 (from Round 1)
	Please clarify that DNR intends to pay upon satisfactory delivery for all change orders, whether within or beyond these 5000 hours, and that no “reserve” is established from contractor’s standpoint.
	If there are change orders that exceed the State of Michigan’s budget for the reserved 5000 hours the State would follow the process outlined in section 1.403 of the RFP titled CHANGE MANAGEMENT.

	245
	Answer to Question 43 (from Round 1)
	Please provide the reference for the RFP location of the requirement that all work be performed in the United States.  Also, please clarify if work performed by Contractor employees must be located in the U.S.
	The State requires that all work be performed in the United States of America, and preferably in Michigan.

	246
	Answer to Question 43 (from Round 1)
	Is the Michigan preference factored into the response evaluation, and if so, where?
	A preference is given to products manufactured or services offered by Michigan-based firms if all other things are equal and if not inconsistent with federal statute. (MCL 18.1261).

	247
	Answer to Question 110 (from Round 1)
	Please clarify if the State intends to use its subscription to PostalSoft to cleanse address data, or if Contractor is responsible for doing this on production data at Contractor expense.
	The Contractor shall recommend whether or not to employ Postal Soft to cleanse address data.

The Contractor shall be responsible for doing this and including cost in their bid.

	248
	Answer to Question 118 (from Round 1)
	This answer states a magnetic stripe reader is not “defined” and State would only entertain this feature if provided at little/no cost/effort.  However, answer to question 141 indicates mag stripe reader is required.  Please clarify if 118 referred only to there being no requirement to read a mag stripe on a gift certificate.
	Answer to Question 118 only refers to Gift Certificates.

	249
	Article 1 SOW, 1.104.l(d), Page 25
	“… technical staff that will, upon completion of this project, provide ongoing maintenance, support and enhancement to the RSS.”  Please clarify if this refers to SOM staff, and if so, if this is DNR’s definite intent.   1.104.l(i) indicates SOM “may” elect to bring in-house while most of the RFP requires contractor to provide all maintenance and support.
	Technical staff refers to Contractor personnel that shall be responsible for ongoing maintenance, support…”

	250
	Article 2 T & C, 2.029,

Assignments, Page 54
	Please consider the following additions (underscored):

Neither party may assign the Contract, or assign or delegate any of its duties or obligations under the Contract, to any other party (whether by operation of law or otherwise), without the prior written consent of the other party; provided, however, that the State may assign the Contract to any other State agency, department, division or department without the prior consent of Contractor and Contractor may assign the Contract to an affiliate or in the event of a sale or merger of more than 50% of its assets so long as the affiliate or new entity is adequately capitalized and can provide adequate assurances that the affiliate can perform the Contract. 
	The State if Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification to Article 2, Terms and Conditions. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their) response. These changes or modifications will be considered and discussed during JEC evaluations, and could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.



	251
	Article 2 T & C, 2.091,

Background Checks, Page 60
	If requested by the State, will background checks be at the expense of the State?
	If requested by the State, background checks will be at the expense of the Contractor.

	252
	Article 2 T & C, 2.121(l),

Warranties, Page 63
	Please consider the addition of “to Contractor’s best knowledge at the time of the statement.”
	See answer to Question 250

	253
	Article 2 T & C, 2.125,

Equipment Warranties, Page 64
	“The Contractor agrees that all warranty service it provides under this Contract must be performed by Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) trained, certified and authorized technicians.”  This is an unreasonable request to apply to all of the equipment that contractor is required to supply under this contract.  Please remove.
	See answer to Question 250

	254
	Article 2 T & C, 2.144,

Page 68
	Please remove “equipment” and “commodity” in relation to this contract. 
	See answer to Question 250

	255
	Article 2 T & C, 2.172,

Page 71
	Should bidders assume the State will be responsible for the payment of all such transition services?
	The State will be responsible for the payment of all such transition services as described in the resulting contract.

	256
	Article 2 T & C, 2.221, Limitation of Liability,

Page 74
	Please consider limiting the liability for damages to the State to the value of the Contract for a period prior to the incident giving rise to the claim.
	See answer to Question 250

	257
	Article 1 SOW, 1.301(1),

Page 43
	Please clarify if 1.d and 1.e are the same and if there are really 6 items listed to be included in the Plan.
	They are the same.

	258
	Exhibit C, #672, Page 164
	Approximately how many Conservation Officers will need to be equipped at Contractor expense and does DNR expect this to be included in initial project implementation?
	There are approximately 175 Field Officers.

	259
	Exhibit C, #677 & 678, page 165
	Does “shall support standard report” include printing of report on Contractor-supplied hardware and consumables?
	Yes. 

	260
	Exhibit C, #480, Page 151
	Does DNR require that stock color change with each license year or can one color be used cost effectively over multiple years?
	One color shall be used.

	261
	Exhibit C, #505, Page 153
	Please clarify the relative description “less likely to fade” (less likely than what) and provide a more specific stock standard by which contractor can estimate pricing.  
	The Contractor shall recommend stock resistant to fading due to, for example but not limited to, heat or sunlight.

	262
	General
	Is contractor responsible for distribution to agents of anything other than POS equipment and consumables directly related to license issuance, such as annual information booklets, maps or other customer materials?
	Yes

	263
	Amendment 3
	Is the demonstration a non-mandatory event that does not affect eligibility to bid? 
	Yes.  The demonstration is a non-mandatory event that does not affect eligibility to bid.



	264
	Amendment 3
	Will the demonstration be conducted like a bidder’s conference and include opportunity to ask RFP questions outside of the demonstration?
	No.  Addendum 03 states in point 7 “Bidder questions from the Demo shall be submitted in writing no later than August 17 at 3 p.m. Eastern when Round 2 questions are due.”

	265
	Page 39, under Section 1.201 Contractor Staff Roles & Responsibilities, 

	On page 39, under Section 1.201 Contractor Staff Roles & Responsibilities, there is the following note: 

* Note: The above mentioned “Development Staff Requirements” are applicable for the Architect and/or Senior Programmer. For all additional staff like Database developer, Quality Assurance Analyst, junior programmer, Trainer or documentation specialist, the above mentioned “Development Staff Requirements” may not apply.  The bidder will need to propose suitable candidates for the project, such that their experience and skills will match with the needs of the project.  The bidder may use some or all of the requirements as specified in “Development Staff Requirements” as a guideline for other staff proposed for the project.  Use the template in Exhibit F to communicate their applicable skills for the project. 

I did not find "Development Staff Requirements" in the paragraph above.  Can you please let me know where these are located?
	There are no other skill or experience requirements identified for other staff positions within the RFP.  The Contractor shall propose the skills and experience necessary for all other positions required for the project.  The positions shall include, but are not limited to, the positions listed in Exhibit G – Staffing Plan.

	266
	Exhibit C - Req# 686
	Can the State provide the number of Miscellaneous Business Vendor in the current system?
	Yes. There are 25,000 records of which approximately 2,000 were active in the previous license year.

	267
	Exhibit C - Req# 695
	The RPF states “The system shall support the ability to either send a reminder via email and/or prompt RSS to mail reminders to existing MB Vendors x days prior to expiration of the license(s)”.Please clarify the following.

a. Is the scope of this requirement that the proposed system should send E-mail reminders?

b. What is prompt RSS to mail reminders mean?
	(a) Yes, though some MBV may not have email addresses.
(b) Each license type shall have an expiration date.  RSS shall run a job to identify MBV about to expire and notify RSS Support Staff.

	268
	Exhibit C - Req# 696
	Please clarify the requirement “leverage e-license functionality for Miscellaneous Business Vendors”.
	RSS shall employ the same entry/security functionality for Customers and MBV.

	269
	Exhibit C - Req# 700
	The RFP states “The System shall provide a "quick and easy" method for MBV to enter data”. Please elaborate.
	The actual definition and design occurs in Phase II and Phase III.  

To illustrate the concept, a Contractor might propose (but not be limited to this option) present a “spreadsheet” with applicable species for that MBV so they can enter all at once, rather than one at a time.

	270
	Exhibit C - Req# 701
	The RFP states “The system shall include the ability for the MBV to provide an electronic signature for all submitted reports”. Please confirm that the electronic signature is entering the users name only. If there is any other requirement other than the users name, please elaborate.
	The Contractor shall support an electronic signature that includes more than just the name.  The Contractor shall recommend a solution that provides a secure solution.

	271
	Exhibit C - Req# 708
	The requirement states “The system shall provide standard reports”. Can the state provide an estimate of the number of reports needed? How many reports are generated from the current system?
	See answer to Question 72.  The number of current reports is not relevant for estimating.

	272
	Exhibit C - Req# 710
	Please clarify the following for the requirement “Ability to have map where Customers click on county to see who serves as MBV in that area”.

a. Does State have any preferred mapping interface?

b. Is the State looking for a GIS-driven mapping solution?

c. Is there any specific configuration that is needed? E.g. Only Michigan map

d. Could the State provide more details on the requirement in terms of business usage?
	(a) The Contractor shall recommend a solution consistent with SOM standards.  At present, the SOM uses ESRI Enterprise Software. 
(b) No

(c) The Contractor shall recommend a solution to reflect all MBV some of whom are located outside of the state. 
(d) No 

	273
	Exhibit C - Req# 716
	The requirements states “The payment shall be subject to CEPAS processing and approval”. Can the State provide an estimate of the payment transactions?
	Each MBV pays once per year so approximately 2,000 transactions through CEPAS.

	274
	Exhibit C - Req# 716
	Is the current system process the payments thru CEPAS? Are the transactions real-time?
	No to both questions.

	275
	Exhibit C - Req# 720
	Please clarify how a MBV becomes “pre-approved”. Is there a special process involved?
	The MBV who handle pre-paid ORV Licenses or Snowmobile Permits are approved “outside” of the system.

	276
	Exhibit C - Req# 722
	The requirement states “The system shall send the RSS Administrator a notice to prepare a packet for mailing once payment is received and approved”.

Please confirm that the scope of this is to send an e-mail notification to the RSS administrator from the proposed system.
	The Contractor shall recommend a solution for notification that supports communication to more than one individual. 

	277
	Exhibit C - Req# 727
	The requirement states “The system shall allow generation of a refund payment to MBV for returned stickers”. 

a. Is the scope just to generate a refund payment in the system?

b. Does this requirement need the system to interface with any other external systems like CEPAS?

c. How does the system know the sticker is returned?

d. Please elaborate the requirement in terms how the refund reaches MBV.
	(a) Yes

(b) Yes, if a credit card payment then refund would interface with CEPAS.

(c) The RSS Administrator will enter serial number of returned ORV licenses or Snowmobile permits into RSS

(d) If not a credit card, then the refund is handled manually. 

	278
	Exhibit C - Req# 728
	a. Can the state provide an estimate of the number of reports needed? 

b. How many reports are generated from the current system?
	See answer to Question 271

	279
	General
	Please confirm that development of e-license module is part of the scope.
	· This is confirmed.  
· Please review Exhibit C for details.

· A bidder may review the existing system accessed via http://www.michigan.gov/dnr
· The Bidder understands and they accept any risk associated with assuming functions in the existing system reflect “as is” (without any change) requirements presented in the RFP.  Requirements may span the spectrum from very similar, to somewhat similar, to different, to new.  When defining requirements our approach was to answer WHAT is needed and NOT whether it is the same “as is” in the current RSS. 

	280
	General
	In regards to the E-license, Please confirm the following:

a. How many modules/business functions are there in the current system? An example would be Purchasing hunting or fishing license

b. How many individual screens are present in E-license?

a. What will the MBV do using E-license?
	(a) One should not presume the number of modules in the current will exist in the new RSS.

(b) One should not presume the number of screens that exists at present will exist in the new RSS.  

(c) MBV requirements for the internet are defined in Exhibit C, Section 6 in Requirements 696 through 716.



	281
	Exhibit C - Req#7
	Please provide the number of customer dairy entry records that can be possible for each customer record?
	See answer to Question 222.

	282
	Exhibit C - Req#73
	Please clarify that direct entry from LED of any updates to Customers revocations based on DNR violations should be reflected/updated in the new system real-time.  Is our understanding correct?  
	See answer to Question 226

	283
	Exhibit C - Req#73
	Follow up to above question.  If our understanding is true then who will be responsible to change LED application to update the new system with customer revocations real-time.
	See answer to Question 227

	284
	Exhibit C - Req#67 - Pg: 120
	Requirement states that “The system shall provide an enhanced "Help" capability to know how to validate the correct evidence was provided.”  Please provide details or examples of enhanced “Help” capability.
	See answer to Question 206

	285
	Exhibit C - Req# 155
	Please clarify the requirements in terms what is the total number of answer choices.
	See answer to Question 232

	286
	Exhibit C - Items
	Please clarify the following for “Items” section

c. How many Items screens are present in the current System?

d. What and how many User roles access the Items Screen? 
	See answer to Question 233

	287
	Exhibit C - Req# 170
	What is the maximum number of Items in an Item Group?
	See answer to Question 234

	288
	Exhibit C - Req# 170
	What is the maximum number of Item Options in an Item Group?
	See answer to Question 235

	289
	Exhibit C - Req# 170
	How many Item Groups are present in the current system?
	See answer to Question 236

	290
	Exhibit C  - Req# 179
	The RFP states “The Item Group shall allow for one or multiple questions.” Please clarify in terms of maximum number of questions possible.
	See answer to Question 229.

	291
	Exhibit C - Req# 179
	Please explain what the questions are used for. 
	See answer to Question 229

	292
	Exhibit C - Req# 181
	The RFP states “Multiple choice answers may drive other actions”. Please clarify in terms of number of alternate flows that are possible given an answer choice.

This is to estimate the business complexity of the functions.
	See answer to Question 232.

	293
	Exhibit C - Req# 686
	Can the State provide the number of Miscellaneous Business Vendor in the current system?
	See answer to Question 266.

	294
	Exhibit C - Req# 695
	The RPF states “The system shall support the ability to either send a reminder via email and/or prompt RSS to mail reminders to existing MB Vendors x days prior to expiration of the license(s)”.Please clarify the following.

c. Is the scope of this requirement that the proposed system should send E-mail reminders?

d. What is prompt RSS to mail reminders mean?
	See answer to Question 267.

	295
	Exhibit C - Req# 696
	Please clarify the requirement “leverage e-license functionality for Miscellaneous Business Vendors”.
	See answer to Question 268

	296
	Exhibit C - Req# 700
	The RFP states “The System shall provide a "quick and easy" method for MBV to enter data”. Please elaborate.
	See answer to Question 269

	297
	Exhibit C - Req# 701
	The RFP states “The system shall include the ability for the MBV to provide an electronic signature for all submitted reports”. Please confirm that the electronic signature is entering the users name only. If there is any other requirement other than the users name, please elaborate.
	See answer to Question 270.

	298
	Exhibit C - Req# 708
	The requirement states “The system shall provide standard reports”. Can the state provide an estimate of the number of reports needed? How many reports are generated from the current system?
	See answer to Questions 271 and 72

	299
	Exhibit C - Req# 710
	Please clarify the following for the requirement “Ability to have map where Customers click on county to see who serves as MBV in that area”.

e. Does State have any preferred mapping interface?

f. Is the State looking for a GIS-driven mapping solution?

g. Is there any specific configuration that is needed? E.g. Only Michigan map

h. Could the State provide more details on the requirement in terms of business usage?
	See answer to Question 272

	300
	Exhibit C - Req# 716
	The requirements states “The payment shall be subject to CEPAS processing and approval”. Can the State provide an estimate of the payment transactions?
	See answer to Question 273

	301
	Exhibit C - Req# 716
	Is the current system process the payments thru CEPAS? Are the transactions real-time?
	See answer to Questions 274

	302
	Exhibit C - Req# 720
	Please clarify how a MBV becomes “pre-approved”. Is there a special process involved?
	See answer to Question 275

	303
	Exhibit C - Req# 722
	The requirement states “The system shall send the RSS Administrator a notice to prepare a packet for mailing once payment is received and approved”.

Please confirm that the scope of this is to send an e-mail notification to the RSS administrator from the proposed system.
	See answer to Question 276

	304
	Exhibit C - Req# 727
	The requirement states “The system shall allow generation of a refund payment to MBV for returned stickers”. 

e. Is the scope just to generate a refund payment in the system?

f. Does this requirement need the system to interface with any other external systems like CEPAS?

g. How does the system know the sticker is returned?

h. Please elaborate the requirement in terms how the refund reaches MBV.
	See answer to Question 277

	305
	Exhibit C - Req# 728
	c. Can the state provide an estimate of the number of reports needed? 

d. How many reports are generated from the current system?
	See answer to Question 271

	306
	General
	Please confirm that development of e-license module is part of the scope.
	See answer to Question 279

	307
	General
	In regards to the E-license, Please confirm the following:

c. How many modules/business functions are there in the current system? An example would be Purchasing hunting or fishing license

b. How many individual screens are present in E-license?

c. What will the MBV do using E-license?
	See answer to Question 280.

	308
	Exhibit C Req#599


	Customer Item List - Shall be able to reflect archive data back to 1995.

Please clarify “reflect archive data back to 1955”.
	Data is in archive for the current system back to 1995 (not 1955).  This report includes current data (in the live database) as well as archive data.  This report is not printed but loaded to storage media and provided to a government official upon request.

	309
	Exhibit C Req#652

If an EFT is successful, the system shall transfer the collected funds to the State's bank.
	Please confirm whether this is just information. Usually if we send a EFT file to State’s Bank, it will process and if successful will transfer the funds from Agent to State’s bank and vice-versa if there is any refund.
	This is confirmed.

	310
	Exhibit C Req#652

enable Receivables to be captured at any time
	· Please clarify how the Agent’s commission is calculated. 

· Is it different for different agents and licenses? 

· Is there a option available to maintain these commission structure?
	· Agent commission is a percentage of sale and replacement items. 

· See Requirements C-163 and C164.

· RSS shall have the ability for authorized RSS Support Staff to modify the percentage.

	311
	Exhibit C Req#659

system shall determine and allocate by Fund
	Please provide more info on how the funds are allocated. Is it percentage/slab based?
	The amount to allocate is a dollar and cents figure, not a percentage.

	312
	Exhibit C Req#659

Each POS terminal that an agent uses to sell items must be associated with an account.
	· Is this need to be validated by the system before making the terminal active? 

· If yes please clarify how this is being done now. 

· Do we need to do some test transaction through EFT to ensure that the account is in fact active and available?
	· Yes.
· The Agent sets up (plugs in) a terminal, then there is a communication to the Server and the RSS is populated with a Time Stamp indicating the terminal is now active.
· RSS sends a zero dollar “pre-note” through EFT that verifies the account. 

	313
	Exhibit C Req#591

able to identify Agents not connected to the system and report time period
	Is it based on the login/idle time? The reason Agents will be using web application and they will be using State’s SSO to sign in.
	See answer to Question 211.

The second sentence/question is quite unclear.  In the current system, the Agents do not use the web version of RSS.  The web (or internet or e-license) RSS is used by Customers to perform transactions without an Agent.
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